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REF: GDC/MSC/SC/005/17-18/pk

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sir/Madam,

28" June 2018

ADDENDUM 3: CLARIFICATIONS & AMMENDMENTS

RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF GATE VALVES AND FLANGES - TENDER REF:

GDC/GRM/OT/056/2017:2018

In response to bidder’s request for clarification’s, GDC wishes to respond as follows;

No.

Bidder’s Query

GDC Response

1.

We would like to have some clarification about
the delivery time because, as stated in
SECTION IV - SPECIAL CONDITION OF
CONTRACT, at point 3.10 Delivery, is clearly
stated that the delivery time is 3months after the
sign of the LPO and that if the tenderer have a
delivery period exceeding 3 months will be
disqualified.

We have contacted several possible suppliers
and all of them have indicated a manufacture
time between 36 and 44 weeks to produce this
type of valves that are produced only on
demand and they are not in stock. According to
this evidence we would like to have some
clarification about this point, and why is so
restrictive, because if for any reason somebody
don't have already ordered them or already have
in stock, seems to us that this delivery period is
not achievable.

> The delivery period will be a maximum of
Six (6) months.

> Clause 2.24.1 (b) of Appendix to
Instruction to Tenderers and Section IV
Clause 3.10 is hereby amended to read as
“The delivery period for the items shall be
Six (6) months or less after issuance of
Local Purchase Order (LPO)”. Any
tenderer with a delivery period exceeding
Six (6) months will be disqualified.

In regards to the above-mentioned items, Is it
must the items to be from America only, since
you have stated and Mentioned everywhere API
which means American Petroleum institute
standard. Since India, Australia and China have
the same Specification but Lack API Standard

All specifications should meet as a minimum all
the API standard requirements. Equivalent or
better standard conforming to GDC specifications
is allowed.

Could you clarify some point please?
30 pcs —2.000” NB — FLANGE — API 6A. The
following text “API Class 1,500 pressure

It is 5,000 psi pressure rating.




rating” is a typo; this should in fact be 15,000
psi. The API standard starts at 2,000 psi -

4. | You want 30 gaskets to suit supplied too? | Oval ring gaskets R24
R24°s? If so, what type gaskets specifically?

5. | What materials for the Gasket? Refer to Addendum Two (2) -GDC Response to
Question Two (2).

6. | Of the 30 pcs in total, you want 15 pcs with a | Refer to Addendum Two (2) -GDC Response to
0.250”NB? And of the 30 pcs in total, you want | Question 6 (b) and 6 (c)
15 pcs with a 2.000”"NB?

You want fasteners suitable for the 30 pcs,
dimensions at 0.875” x 6.000”

Lg (Mat ASTM B7M, stud bolt + ASTM A193
2HM, Nuts) — how many in total?

Any spares? Are they self-colour?

7. | We would like to receive confirmation | We require 36" valve as indicated in the technical
‘regarding the valve diameter that is indicated in | specifications, Section V, Schedule One (1) Page

the tender document of 36" 28.
8. | We want to ask which is the requested diameter | We require 2" flanges as indicated in the technical
for the flanges specifications, Section V, Schedule Two (2) Page
29.

All other instructions remain unchanged. The tender closing date remains 4" July 2018 at
2:00pm (1400Hours) as indicated in Addendum Two (2).

Yours faithfully,

PATRICK KAPTO
Ag. MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN
FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY




